December 7, 2018

Minutes of the NKL-Network meeting

University of Zagreb School of Medicine, Croatian Institute for Brain Research, Seminar Room 1st Floor

The meeting started at 9 am and finished at 1.45 pm.

Present:

Ana Borovečki
Srećko Gajović
Heidi Aarum Hansen
Christian Fritz-Hoffman
Hrvoje Jurić
Denis Kos
Franc Mali
Lucia Martinelli
Jennie Olofsson
Anna Lydia Svalastog
Jana Šimenc
Renata Šribar
Pregrad Pale

The meeting started with round the table introductions.

Anna Lydia gave information on recent events within the Network:

- Jennie and Anne Leonora did the review of the April 2018 COST Action. The new application was submitted at November 2018 by Anna Lydia and Srećko. The task of submission of the COST Action was supported by Norvegian Reserach Council.
- PANELFIT H2020 project was funded and the coordinator is University of Basque Country in Bilbao in Spain, where the member of the network Inigo de Miguel is involved in it, and Anna Lydia is member of Advisory Board. We hope that Inigo and PANELFIT will host a meeting in Bilbao in spring to help improve COST Application.
- New NKL-members. PhD students are part of the network. Denis, Barbara's Prainsack PhD student, 2 PhD students are at Ostfold College and Marusa Nardoni is PhD student at University of Ljubljana. Hrvoje declared 4 more PhD students at his Department, which are doing similar topics, and could be connected. This means that we could organize a small PhD workshop for these students. Still, the financial support is the issue, which needs further attention. The network can support PhD students' publications, develop an arena to discuss their projects, and organize PhD training workshop. Everybody approved.

The issues of financing the network were discussed.

- As an examples of eventual project Erasmus was mentioned, then Marie Sklodowska Curie applications, in particular individual fellowships and ITN networks. Renata is interested in applying for Marie-Sklodowska Curie as a fellow, and network will support it.

- There are as well specific grants to support network conferences, for example by Swedish grant agencies.

Future networking events were discussed and decided upon.

- The agreement was confirmed that the format of annual conference is to be continued.
 - The 3rd NKL conference will be in Ljubljana in November 2019. The keywords for this
 conference are physicality, embodiment, dichotomies, binaries, knowledge, mirage,
 ignorance. Gender and ethics would be as well part of the call. Local organizer will be
 Franc, who would confirm the above plan in the near future.
 - o The 4th conference will be in Bielefeld in 2020, where local organizer will be Christian.
 - o The 5th conference will be in Ostersund in 2021, where local organizer will be Jennie.

The upcoming event of the NKL-network would be

- on Monday, December 10, 2018, in Fredrikstad
- The meeting to improve the COST Action proposal will be in Bilbao in March.
- Graz STS conference will be on May 6 and 7, the abstracts deadline is January 21, and the Network members are welcomed to participant.
- Members will get the call for Losinj's conference on bioethics in May.
- NKL will be a constitutive part of Losinj's conference, which will be as well announced on the web page of NKL.

The strengthening of collaboration with SRA-Europe and DIPEx was discussed.

- Jennie can help to collaborate with SRA-Europe.
- Emilio Sanz should be asked to be a permanent connection to DIPEx.

Deadlines for Network publications:

- chapter abstracts on Anthology to be revised asap.
- Special issue ICS journal deadline for abstracts is December 14, 2018.
- Editor-In-Chief of Croatian Medical Journal has welcomed the continuation of submission of NKL stream to Croatian Medical Journal.

The meeting finished with appreciation of both days in Zagreb, 2nd NKL conference and NKL-Network meeting.

The minutes were prepared by Anna Lydia Svalastog and Srećko Gajović.

Annex 1.

Participants of 2nd NKL conference:

Anton Glasnović, Denis Kos, Marko Kos, Željka Škunca, Goran Krstačić, Dubravka Švob Štrac, Srećko Gajović, Lucia Martinelli, Heidi Aarum Hansen, Ana Borovečki, Hrvoje Jurić, Jennie Olofsson, Renata

Šribar, Franc Mali, Luka Janeš, Davor Ljubić, Anna Lydia Svalastog, Julija Erhardt, Predrag Pale, Jana Šimenc, Christian Fritz-Hoffman, Maruška Nardoni, Stjepan Orešković, Tea Vukušić Rukavina